
Senate Document SD 81-15 

(Defeated, 2/22/1985) 

  

  

TO:                      The Fort Wayne Faculty Senate 

  

FROM:                The Joint Educational Policy Committee 

  

DATE:                 February 9, 1982 

  

SUBJECT:           Calendar Adjustment 

  

DISPOSITION:    Upon approval, to the Vice Chancellor and Dean of Faculty for 
implementation 

  

  

BE IT RESOLVED 

  

          that Friday, March 5, 1982, become a Monday for scheduled classes to assist faculty and 
students in accomplishing course objectives that may have been adversely affected by the 
weather conditions this semester; and 

  

          that instructors may use the weekend of April 2-4 as an alternate class time for weekend 
college class. 

  



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED 

  

          that faculty make efforts that are mutually convenient for students and faculty to make up 
work missed due to the adverse weather conditions. 

  

  

APPROVING:                         NOT APPROVING:                            ABSENT: 

  

R. Barrett                                None                                                    C. Bickley 

G. Blumenshine 

H. W. Davies 

H. Gibbons 

D. Grose 

E. Nicholson 

R. Svoboda, Chair 

G. Washington 
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